
 

Jon Vince 

  jvince@armstrongteasdale.com 

   

 

 

 
 

March 9, 2015 

   
Attn: Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
International Bureau 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 
20554 
_____ 
 

 

Re:  License Modification #E000329 – FCC Form 312 (iHeartMedia, Inc.) 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

As  a  result  of  iHeartMedia,  Inc.’s  (“IHM”)  business  decision  to  downsize  its  satellite  services  in 
Englewood, Colorado, iHeartMedia hereby submits FCC Form 312 requesting a Modification of License. 

Please accept this attachment “B” to iHeartMedia, Inc.’s FCC Form 312 for the modification of its license 
#E000329.    The  herein  application  for  Modification  of  License  involves  requests  for  the 
termination/deletion  of  several  inactive  Site  IDs,  the  authorization  to  add  antenna,  the  legal  name 
change of the Licensee, the renaming of one Site ID and Antenna Facility, the designation of new remote 
control points at already‐licensed Site  IDs,  the migration of several Site  IDs  to License #E050143  (also 
licensed  to  IHM),  relocation of Site  IDs  to  reflect address  changes  to  the anchor  location  from which 
those antennas are deployed and a change to select emission designators. The requested modifications 
are listed as below: 

(a) Termination of Inactive Site IDs 

Please  find  below  an  index  of  the  line  entries  (as  listed  in  the  downloadable  PDF‐version  of  license 
#E000329, FCC Form 488) that are inactive Site IDs and ought to be removed from the license. 
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Site IDs & 
Corresponding Line 
Entry Number on 
FCC Form 488 

Particular of 
Operations # 

Frequency 
Coordination 
Limits # 

Points of 
Communications 
# 

Antenna Facilities 
– Antenna ID 

1) CC Boise  7, 8  27, 28  11  CC Boise 

16) DR1_8050  33, 34  39, 40  17  DR18050 

17) DR3_7150  35, 36  49, 50  22  DR37150 

19) GW04  39, 40  33, 34  14  GW04 

20) GW07  41, 42  7, 8    GW07 

21) HORIZONPRD2_4  43, 44  71, 72  33  HORPRD24 

22) MRV1_8050  45, 46  41, 42  18  MRV18050 

23) MRV1_8100  47, 48, 49, 50  77, 78  36  MRVI_8100 

26) PRN NV  57, 58  23, 24  9  PRN003 

27) RM0401  59, 60  35, 36  15  RM0401 

28) RM0402  61, 62  37, 38  16  RM0402 

29) RM0403  63, 64  55, 56  25  RM0403 

30) RM0404  65, 66  57, 58  26  RM0404 

31) RM0405  67, 68  31, 32  13  RM0405 

36) UAMS3_7SUM  77, 78  75, 76  35  UAMS3_7S 

37) WAY 
2.4MSUMAN 

79, 80  73, 74  34 
WAY 2.4M 

 

(b) Authorization to Add Antenna 

Please see the attached FCC 312 Schedule Bs requesting the addition of a 4.5m Suman antenna at the 
Site ID CCITSMN2_4100, and the addition of a 2.4m Suman antenna at a new Site ID named IHM CINCY. 
Additionally, IHM would like to add a variety of new VSAT antenna at new Site IDs that are to be named 
TT1016R,  TT09612,  TT09816  and  TTRVN9808  (all  duplicates  from  IHM’s  other  Ku‐band  license, 
#E050143). 

(c) Legal Name Change of the Licensee 

Please find attached Exhibit “C”, the SEC Form 8‐K filed by iHeartMedia Capital I, LLC on September 16, 
2014 indicating the name change of the Clear Channel Satellite Services Inc. legal entity to iHeartMedia 
Satellite Services, Inc.  
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(d) Renaming of Site ID 

The  following  Site  ID  (including  line  entry  number  on  FCC  Form  488)  and  their  respective  Antenna 
Facilities are requested to be renamed as follows: 

Current Site ID & 
Corresponding Line Entry 
Number 

New Site ID Name  New Antenna Facility ID Name 

18) FINECITY2_4100  iHM San Diego  iHMSANDIEGO 

 

(e) New Remote Control Points 

The previous  remote  control points  (“RCP”)  listed have  since become  inactive Site  IDs  that are being 
removed  from  this  license.   There are now  three  remote control points,  listed as below.   Please note 
that the remote control point’s that IHM utilize are capable of remotely accessing and controlling all of 
IHM’s VSAT network and are RCP’s for every Site ID and Antenna Facility licensed by #E000329. 

SITE ID  Address & Phone Number  Call Sign 

TT1_2020 
2625 S. Memorial Drive 
Tulsa, Tulsa, OK 74129 
918‐664‐4581 

E000329 

CCITSMN2_4100 
20880 Stone Oak Parkway 
San Antonio, Bexar, TX 78258 
210‐822‐2828 

E000329 

IHM CINCY  8044 Montgomery Road, Suite 650 
Cincinnati, Hamilton, OH 
45236 
856‐999‐1494 

E000329 

 

(f) Migration of Sites IDs to License # E050143 

iHeartMedia,  Inc. would  like to migrate a number of Site  IDs to  its other Ku‐band  license, #E050143 (a 
separate  FCC  Form  312  has  been  concurrently  filed  requesting  modification  of  that  license).  The 
following four Site IDs and Antenna Facilities are to be removed from License #E000329 and placed on 
License #E050143, with the new Site ID and Antenna Facility ID names: 

Current Site ID, and 
Corresponding 
Antenna ID 

Current Address  New Site ID Name 
Antenna Facility ID 
Name 

CCSSCM1_8050, 
CCSSM1805 

76 Inverness Drive East, 
Suite B, (1.8M. 2 units) 

OMNCM1_805  OMNCM1_805 
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Englewood, Arapahoe, 
CO  80112 

CCSSCM2_4100, 
CCSCM2410 

76 Inverness Drive East, 
Suite B, (2.4M. 2 Units) 
Englewood, Arapahoe, 
CO  80112 

OMNCM2_4100  OMNCM24100 

CCSSSMN3_7150, 
CCSMN3715 

76 Inverness Drive East, 
Suite B, (3.7M. 2 Units) 
Englewood, Arapahoe, 
CO  80112 

OMNSMN3_7150  OMNSMN3_7150 

TT3_7150, TT37150 

7042 S. Revere Parkway 
Suite 450, (3.7M. 10 
Units) 
Centennial, Arapahoe, 
CO 80112 

TT3_7150  TT3_7x150 

 

(g) Relocation of Site IDs 

IHM maintains a primary station  location  for a number of  temporary  transportable antennas  that are 
deployed of occasional use purposes (these are NOT fixed stations). IHM would like to relocate the base 
location for two Site IDs (though, all antenna‐specific information shall remain the same): 

SITE ID, 
Antenna ID 

OLD Address  NEW Address & 
Phone Number 

Latitude & 
Longitude 

Elevation 
(Meters) 

NAD 

TT1_2020, 
TT12020 

7042 S. Revere 
Parkway 
Suite 450, (1.2M. 
15 Units) 
Centennial, 
Arapahoe, CO 
80112 

2625 S. Memorial 
Drive 
Tulsa, Tulsa, OK 
74129 
918‐664‐4581 

NA  NA  NA 

TT1_8050, 
TT18050 

7042 S. Revere 
Parkway 
Suite 450, (1.8M. 
12 Units) 
Centennial, 
Arapahoe, CO 
80112 

20880 Stone Oak 
Parkway 
San Antonio, 
Bexar, TX 78258 
210‐822‐2828 

NA  NA  NA 
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Sincerely, 

 

Jon Vince 
 
Armstrong Teasdale LLP 
6400 S. Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 1820 
Denver, CO, 80111 
P: 303‐575‐4002 
E: jvince@armstrongteasdale.com 

JV 
 
 

 


